549/73/2279/KD/MMcD
4 July 2003

DrJ Kelly

Clinical Director

Sperrin Lakeland HSC trust
Eme Hospital

Enniskillen

Co Fermanagh

Dear Dr Kelly

LUCY CRAWFORD

I would refer to the above and would advise that this case has been listed for Hearing as a

' three day action commencing on 5 December 2003.

I would be grateful if you could revert to me to confirm the identity of staff who would
be providing Statements to the Coroner as per my e:mail of 18 June 2003.

-,

Many thanks.

Yours sincerely

KEVIN DOHERTY
Litigation Services Manager .
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